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Your Ref: 
AD-0557-13 

Anne Oillon 
Solicitor to the Inquiry 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT14GB 

Dear Madam, 

Our Ref: 
HYP W50/1 

i rectorate of t,egal Services 

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT28DO 
OX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
19th April 2013 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS-RAYCHEL FERGUSON 

I refer to the above matter and your letter of 11 th April 2013. I am instructed as follows: -

1. The Trust has no additional information in relation documentation/notes/records of any 
conversation between Altnagelvin and RBHSC in relation to the eT scans performed on 
Raychel Ferguson. The Trust has written to Or Morrison, who is now retired, on this 
issue and will revert upon receipt of his response. 

2. The Trust is in the process of seeking information from key individuals and nursing staff 
within the Trust. At this time no one, who has been contacted, has been able to confirm 
the source of the "rumour" referred to in the email. The Trust will revert upon 
completion its enquiries. 

Yours faithfully 

Joanna Bolton 
Solicitor Consultant 
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